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Noah Goldstein

From: Noah Goldstein

Sent: August-27-15 2:56 PM

To: 'mwasserman@osler.com'; 'linc.rogers@blakes.com'; 'chris.burr@blakes.com';

'cjb@rcflp.com'; David Sieradzki; Bobby Kofman; 'zweigs@bennettjones.com';

'wlegal@westfacecapital.com'; 'RJaipargas@blg.com'; 'am.macinnis@minemill598.ca';

'barry.wadsworth@unifor.org'; 'rmorin@uswsudbury.ca';

'csinclair@goldblattpartners.com'; 'gordon.mackay@ontario.ca';

'Jackie.amyot@ontario.ca'; 'ane.winters@justice.gc.ca'; 'david.mccaskill@ontario.ca';

'mark.bailey@fsco.gov.on.ca'; 'stephanie_hassell@transcanada.com';

'jysimard@lavery.ca'; 'ngagnon@lavery.ca'; 'robert.deni@glencore-ca.com';

'RPaishegwon@WLFN.com'; 'dezielrepairsinc@bellnet.ca';

'carla.deeks@scotiabank.com'; 'customer_service@nationalleasing.com';

'michael.tamblyn@nortonrosefulbright.com'; 'ryan.hauk@nortonrosefulbright.com';

'edmund.peng@ca.atlascopco.com'; 'denis.castonguay@ca.atlascopco.com';

'annieclaude.beauchemin@dlapiper.com'; 'hubert.sibre@dlapiper.com';

'service@lakingtoyota.com'; 'mkonyukhova@stikeman.com'; 'tboehlert@fnimining.com'

Subject: First Nickel Inc.

As you are aware, pursuant to an order (the “Receivership Order”) of the Ontario Superior Court of Justice
(Commercial List) (the “Court”) dated August 20, 2015, KSV Kofman Inc. was appointed as receiver (in such
capacity, the “Receiver”) of First Nickel Inc.

Pursuant to Paragraph 23 of the Receivership Order, the Court ordered, amongst other things, that the E-
Service Protocol of the Commercial List shall be approved and adopted in these proceedings. Pursuant to the
E-Service Protocol, the Receiver is sending this email to identify itself as the “E-Service List Keeper” and to
advise that: (i) you have been placed on the E-Service List; (ii) court documents will be validly served upon
proposed stakeholders by email; and (iii) any stakeholder on the E-Service List may serve court documents on
any other stakeholder on the E-Service List in accordance with the E-Service Protocol.

Please see the following link for more information on the E-Service Protocol:

http://www.ontariocourts.ca/scj/practice/practice-directions/toronto/eservice-
commercial/#Part_II_Service_by_Email

Please see the following link for the Court materials posted on the Receiver’s website, including to obtain a
copy of the E-Service List:

http://www.ksvadvisory.com/insolvency-cases-2/first-nickel-inc/

Thanks,

_________________________________

Noah Goldstein

KSV Advisory Inc.

T +1 416 932 6207

M +1 416 844 4842

F +1 416 932 6266
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150 King Street West

Suite 2308, Box 42

Toronto, Ontario, M5H 1J9

ngoldstein@ksvadvisory.com

www.ksvadvisory.com


